
From: Michael Wright [mailto:michael@ieu.asn.au]  
Sent: Friday, 13 July 2018 4:11 PM 
To: Chambers - Hatcher VP 
Cc: Sophie Margaret Whish; Jessica McDonald; Canning, Cherie; Lucy Saunders 
Subject: C2013/6333 Application by IEU for an Equal Remuneration Order - proposed IEU witness 
timetable 

 
Dear Associate, 
  
Re.: C2013/6333 Application by IEU for an Equal Remuneration Order - proposed IEU witness 
timetable 
  
Notwithstanding discussions between the parties following the hearing before the Vice President on 
Tuesday, there is no agreed timetable with respect to witnesses. 
  
Accordingly, the IEU seeks that the normal practice of the Applicant’s witnesses giving evidence first 
be adopted in these proceedings. 

Attached are two documents: 
  
a) IEU Witness List – provided in PDF and Excel form; 
  
IEU PROP TT – which is the IEU witness list shown in a timetable format with our proposed times. 
  
We have notified ACA and AFEI that we want to cross examine all of their witnesses. 
  
We propose to send through a list of the Bundle attachments that are referred to in IEU witness 
statements by 23 July for the benefit of the parties and the Commission. 
  
Regards, 
  
Michael Wright 
 
Dr Michael Wright | Senior Industrial Officer 

 

mailto:michael@ieu.asn.au


IEU WITNESS LIST 13/7/18 - C2013/6333 Application by IEUA for an Equal Remuneration Order

Surname FirstName Type State Statement
Statement 

in Reply
Proposed 

Appearance Date
Prop 
Time

Proposed Means of 
Appearance

Ames Lily Early Childhood Teacher VIC Yes Yes 02/08/2018 PM In Person (Sydney)
Atkinson Anthony Primary Teacher VIC Yes No 01/08/2018 PM In Person (Sydney)
Broughton Brad Engineer NSW Yes No 07/08/2018 AM Video Link ? (USA)
Connell Gabrielle Early Childhood Teacher NSW Yes Yes 30/07/2018 PM In Person (Sydney)
Cullen Emma Early Childhood Teacher NSW Yes Yes 30/07/2018 PM Video Link ? (Norfolk Island)
Dockett Sue Expert NSW Yes Yes 02/08/2018 AM In Person (Sydney)
Donnelly Luke Primary Teacher ACT Yes No 07/08/2018 PM In Person (Sydney)
Gleeson Margaret Early Childhood Teacher NSW No Yes 06/08/2018 PM In Person (Sydney)
Hilaire Amanda Early Childhood Teacher NSW Yes Yes 07/08/2018 AM In Person (Sydney)
Hill Lauren Early Childhood Teacher NSW Yes No 02/08/2018 PM In Person (Sydney)
Irvine Susan Expert QLD Yes Yes 31/07/2018 AM In Person (Sydney)
Issko Leanne Expert NAT Yes Yes 30/07/2018 AM In Person (Sydney)
James Lisa Expert NSW Yes Yes 27/07/2018 PM In Person (Sydney)
Jenkins-Flint James Primary Teacher NSW Yes Yes 06/08/2018 PM In Person (Sydney)
Margerison Philip Primary Teacher NSW No Yes 07/08/2018 PM In Person (Sydney)
Matthews Carol Expert NSW Yes Yes 27/07/2018 AM In Person (Sydney)
Menz Martel Expert VIC Yes Yes 31/07/2018 PM Video Link  (Melbourne)
Press Frances Expert NSW Yes Yes 06/08/2018 AM In Person (Sydney)
Spriggs John Expert QLD Yes Yes 01/08/2018 PM Sydney
Tempest Emily Early Childhood Teacher NSW Yes No 31/07/2018 PM In Person (Sydney)
Toker Kenan Engineer NSW Yes Yes 10/09/2018 PM In Person (Sydney)



C2013/6333 IEU's Proposed Draft Evidence Timetable (subject to moving witnesses where required)

Day Date
Thursday 26-Jul-18
Friday 27-Jul-18

Monday 30-Jul-18 EMMA CULLEN (Norfolk Is) GABE CONNELL
Tuesday 31-Jul-18 MARTEL MENZ (Melbourne) EMILY VANE TEMPEST
Wednesday 1-Aug-18 ANTHONY ATKINSON JOHN SPRIGGS
Thursday 2-Aug-18 LILY AMES LAUREN HILL

Monday 6-Aug-18 MARGARET GLEESON JAMES FLINT JENKINS
Tuesday 7-Aug-18 BRAD BROUGHTON (USA) AMANDA SRI HILAIRE LUKE DONNELLY PHILIP MARGERISON
Wednesday 8-Aug-18
Thursday 9-Aug-18
Friday 10-Aug-18

Monday 10-Sep-18 KENAN TOKER
Tuesday 11-Sep-18
updated: 13/7/2018 pm

LEANNE ISSKO
SUSAN IRVINE

SUE DOCKETT

FRANCES PRESS

ACA - subpoena witnesses

AM PM
OPENING STATEMENTS OPENING STATEMENTS

CAROL MATTHEWS LISA JAMES
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